From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachment:

Hi Laura,

UKGI00003721
UKGI100003721

Ministerial Advice Team[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3759732953E24C9BOC5F1DE41AAA3D38-
MINISTERI]

Wed 11/03/2015 11:27:22 AM (UTC)

Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive; GRO ;
Callard Richard (ShEx) GRO___ 1 Ministerial Advice
Team GRO

RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office -
Post Office (AT).docx

No10 have toned down some of the language. s this is still ok?

Regards,

Abdurrahman Tavern

ier.

Deputy Head, Ministerial Advice Team | Department for Business Innovation & Skills |

GRO

g GRO x GRO

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)
Sent: 11 March 2015 11:01

To: Ministerial Advice Team

Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx)

Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office -

And just to let you know, the UQ bid has now been rejected so there will be no UQ on this after PMQs.

Laura Thompson | Assistant Director | Shareholder Executive

GRO

From: Ministerial Advice Team

Sent: 11 March 2015 10:40

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)

Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Swinson MPST; Parly Unit - Others; Ministerial Advice Team
Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office -

Great! Thanks Laura.

Regards,

Abdurrahman Tavernier.
Deputy Head, Ministerial Advice Team | Department for Business Innovation & Skills |

GRO

ki GRO

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)

Sent: 11 March 2015 10:33

To: Ministerial Advice Team

Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Swinson MPST; Parly Unit - Others
Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office -

Sorry, please use this version, the old one hadn’t saved all my changes!



UKGI00003721
UKGI100003721

Laura Thompson | Assistant Director | Shareholder Executive

GRO

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)

Sent: 11 March 2015 10:31

To: Ministerial Advice Team .

Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Swinson MPST; GRO i Parly Unit - Others
Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office -

Hi Abdurrahman — we spoke, here is a slightly revised version mostly focusing on the issue section. Let me know if you
need anything else.
L

Laura Thompson | Assistant Direlctor | Shareholder Executive

GRO

From: Ministerial Advice Team

Sent: 11 March 2015 10:25

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)

Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Ministerial Advice Team
Subject: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office -

Morning Laura,
We had advised No10 this morning about the prospect of an UQ and they have asked us to double check their Post

Office script. Grateful if you could cast your eyes over it, making any changes in tracked mode and returning by latest
10.45am... sorry!

Regards,

Abdurrahman Tavernier.

Deputy Head, Ministerial Advice Team | Department for Business Innovation & Skills |

GRO | GRO




